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Dear Andy, 

Here is where I have got to with the Defence (para 38 of the enclosed draft, on page 30). It has proved to be 
slower going than I expected, but now I think about it, the pages in which we respond to their attempt to set 
the scene were always going to involve the greatest amount of thought. You will see the scale of the further 
instructions/detail we will need to get our case right, including from Fujitsu. 

Rod kindly indicated that he was happy to wait until tomorrow lunchtime for the initial draft but I am 
sending it to you now to give you an opportunity to review it and call me with any major queries, corrections 
or objections before then. I will be carrying on with the document tomorrow. 

Best wishes, 

Tony 

Anthony de Garr Robinson QC 

www.oeclaw.co.uk 

Switchboard: r cRo' 
Fax: GRO 

ONE ESSEX COURT 

One Essex Court, London One Essex Court, Singapore 
Temple Maxwell Chambers #02-15 
London EC4Y 9AR 32 Maxwell Road 
United Kingdom Singapore 069115 

Tel GRO Tel GRO J Chambers UK Commercial Litigation 
cIerkb GRO singap GRO Set of the Year 2015 

WBD 000989.000001 



WBON0001119 
WBON0001119 

T cnten_ts of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone
 GRO  _ _ I and delete this email. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

CP 111•:• 11111. 


